KANSAS STATE COLLEGE
OF AGRICULTURE AND APPLIED SCIENCE

MANHATTAN

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND ATHLETICS February 10, 1941

Dr. Forrest C., Allen

Director of Physical Education and Recreation
Varsity Basketball Coach and Varsity Baseball Coach
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Worthy Opponent:

Your letter arrived in this morning's mail and I am
hastening to give you the only one suggestion that might improve
the situation some. How would April 9 and 10, suit you? Our
Easter Vacation begins at 6:00 p.ms, April 10, and I believe
the boys would be willing to start their vacation period from
Lawrence. I have studied both yours and our schedules thoroughly
and really, I do not find any other place where we could sandwich
these two games.

Please give this suggestion your careful consideration,
and if you find these two days will help us any we shall be glad

to make the change.
Kind personal regards, and I am

Sincerely yours,
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* Assistant to the Director of Athletics
Menager of Business and Finance
First Assistant to the Head Coaches
of Baseball, Ahearn and Cochrane
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Pe S, After reading the enclosed we have decided that we would be
smart in changing the dates to March 4 and 57 7
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P.S. No. 2 After checking last year's elegibility list we find that
you only have ten of your fourteen regulars of last year
returning, so we have decided to play the games as =a

double-header on February Z22.
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